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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Saturday, 11 August 2018 12:03 PM
To: 'Claims Dept of CTI'
Cc: 'Chong Boon Sen'
Subject: <Seek Mandate> Your Ref: SNM16D01130C02/1/LKKDS *LKK Ref: 

CC3/CTI16004950/Kpa3q2 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZ 6851B(OI) & SHD 9313Y(TP) 
ON 11/03/2016]

Attachments: LKKInspection.pdf; LKKAdjustment1.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf; SHD9313Y 
11.03.2016 - Witness Statement.pdf; TP LOD_SHD 9313Y.pdf

Your Ref: SNM16D01130C02/1/LKKDS 
LKK Ref: CC3/CTI16004950/Kpa3q2 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GZ 6851B(OI) & SHD 9313Y(TP) ON 11/03/2016 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Third party reported that he was travelling at the left lane along Ubi Ave 1 towards Paya Lebar road. 
Suddenly our insured driver swerved and collided onto his taxi. 
 
Our insured driver reported that he was travelling straight at right lane along Ubi Ave 1. All the vehicles on 
the left lane was stationary. When he drove pass third party vehicle, third party cut into his lane and hit onto 
our lorry. 
 
We have contacted our insured to inform third party claim. No video/ evidence from our insured and they 
agreed to let insurance to handle.  
 
Third party had submitted a copy of witness statement for our consideration. 
 
We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd" as follows: - 
 

 Claimed 
Amount 

Revised Amount 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 12,246.17  $ 3,049.50  $ 3,049.50 
2. Loss of Rental (3days x $102.72) $      308.16  $    256.80  $    256.80 (2.5days x $102.72) 
3. Loss of Income (3days x $50.00) $      150.00  $    125.00  $    125.00 (2.5days x $50.00) 
   $ 3,431.30  $ 3,431.30 
  50%  $ 1,715.65 - 80% $ 2,745.04 
4. LTA/GIA search fee $          6.00  $        5.35  $        5.35 

Total $ 12,710.33  $ 1,721.00  $ 2,750.39 
 
**02days recommendation for repair 
 
Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference. 
 
The above is for your approval. 
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Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


